HAWAII TEAMSTER HEALTH & WELFARE TRUST
Benefit and Risk Management Services

560 N. Nimitz Highway, Suite 209

Honolulu, HI 96817-5315

May 2009

TO: All OTS Retirees and Spouses (Age 65 and Over)
Hawaii Teamsters Health and Welfare Trust

FROM: Board of Trustees

SUBJECT: VISION CARE PROGRAM

l. VISION CARE PROGRAM

Effective July 1, 2009, the following vision care providers will be added as
participating providers under the vision care program. Their names, addresses,
telephone numbers and type of services available are as follows:

Provider's Name & Address Services Available
1. Paradise Optical Company Lenses, Frames and
(Pearlridge Center) Contact Lenses

98-1005 Moanalua Road, Suite 501
Aiea, Hawaii 96701
Telephone: 488-6869

2. Reid K. Saito, O.D., LLC Eye Examinations,
1029 Kapahulu Avenue, Suite 402 Lenses, Frames and
Honolulu, Hawaii 96816 Contact Lenses

Telephone: 735-7633

You are free to use any licensed care provider of your choice and receive the
Trust’s allowances for covered services and supplies. However, by receiving
services and supplies from a participating provider, you limit your out-of-pocket
costs for covered services. For a complete listing of participating vision care
providers, please contact the Trust Office.

REMINDER:
All vision care claims must be received within ninety (90) days from the date of service.




Should you have any questions on any of the above changes or need assistance
regarding your coverage, please contact the Hawaii Teamsters Health and
Welfare Trust Office at 523-0199 on Oahu, or for neighbor islands, toll free at 1-
866-772-8989.



